
Community Services Advisory Commission
Special Meeting
Redding Convention Center
700 Auditorium Drive, Redding, CA
September 03, 2009, 7:00 a.m.

Minutes 

ATTENDANCE

The meeting opened with the following Commissioners present; Leona McCoach, Adam McElvain,
and Judy Salter.  Commissioners Jason Waybright, and Susan Hinz were absent.

Also present were Convention Center Manager Chris Gonzalez, Convention Center Facility Supervisor
John Johnson, Support Services Director Gerard Kersten, Management Analyst Michele Davis, and
Executive Assistant Erica Thomas.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

CONTINUATION DISCUSSION OF PRIVATIZATION OF CONVENTION CENTER AND
VISITORS BUREAU

Commissioner McElvain presented a packet titaled “Private Management for Public Facilities,”
(attached).  Commissioner McElvain advised SMI is an “outsourcing” company which currently holds
1.7 million event seats nationwide.  Commissioner McElvain has had one discussion with SMG
representative,  Bob Cavalleri, who advised that public to private conversation of facilities is dealt with
by their company often.  

Commissioner McCoach asked Support Services Director Kersten what the cost of re-branding or
renaming the Redding Convention Center would be.  Support Services Director Kersten advised the cost
would be minimal (ie: printed materials, etc) if it was part of a comprehensive plan which would include
a revamped fee structure, marketing, etc.

Commissioner Salter opted to discuss the differences between outsourcing the Redding Convention
Center and privatizing it.  Support Services Director Kersten explained that the facility itself is the real
issue.  With $2-2.5 million dollars in maintenance over the next ten years, a company such as SMG may
take over the operations with the contract, but if the City of Redding holds on to the building, the facility
maintenance is still a very real issue.

Commissioners McElvain and McCoach advised they would like to move forward with questions for
private companies which have converted from public entities.  Support Services Director Kersten
advised together with Convention Center Manager Gonzalez Convention Center Facility Supervisor
Johnson, they would derive a list of questions to present to the Commission.  Convention Center Facility
Supervisor Johnson mentioned that private companies should be advised, when looking into privitizing
the Convention Center, that extra duties/staff hours are currently required of the Convention Center top



Community Services Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes          Page 2
Meeting Date September 3, 2009                                                                                                                

provide services such as Community Room, Art in City Hall, etc.  Commissioner McCoach asked what
the hours and costs of extra duties actually looked like.  Management Analyst Davis advised that the
actual numbers were not currently being captured, but could if additional Job Order numbers were
created and tracked.  Commissioner Salter advised it would be imperative to ask SMG or any other
private companies what their stance on community services would be.  She concluded that all questions
should be passed on to Support Services Director Kersten or Convention Center Manager Gonzalez in
the next few weeks for discussion at a later meeting.

Mary Machado. Shasta Voices, presented a power point presentation titled “Privatization of Public
Services” (attached).  Mary explained that this study reflected the community’s point of view and what
everyone thinks about public agencies.  Commissioner Salter asked Mrs. Machado how the community
at large was asked their opinion for the study.  Mary advised via newsletter and website responses as
well as phone calls, etc.  Commissioner Salter pointed out that historically the City of Redding was
forced to pay their employees more in wages to keep them from working solely in the private sector to
which Mary responded that was correct, however the private sector has since remained stagnant and the
public sector has grown and prospered where now City of Redding employees are compensated much
more than private sector employees.  Mary referenced Rancho Cordova which recently became an
incorporated city.  Rancho Cordova is currently non-unionized, pays its employees 5% higher than the
average salaries of all surrounding communities and is an A+ rated city.  Commissioner Salter
questioned the percentage of municipal employees currently unionized.  Support Services Director
Kersten advised there are 800+ Full Time City of Redding employees and 80-100 of those are
unrepresented.  Commissioner McCoach questioned if the Convention Center itself was ever brought up
in any of the discussions.  Mary replied that there were not a lot fo mentions of the Convention Center,
however Redding Electric Utility was brought up quite a bit due to the high rates.  Mary concluded her
presentation citing a Public Pension Forum that would be held at the Holiday Inn on September 24,
2009, at 11:30 a.m.  Mary can be reached through Shasta Voices at www.shastavoices.com.

Commissioners agreed to September 17, 2009, at 4:00 p.m. for the next special meeting to be held in the
Community Room at City Hall.  The following will be included on the agenda:

1.  Non-Profit Organizations which currently utilize the Convention Center;

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

Commissioner Salter advised she would be absent until October 6, 2009, but advised the remaining
Commissioners to proceed with Non-Profit and For-Profit presentations throughout the month of
September.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, at the hour of 9:08 a.m. Commissioner Salter declared the meeting
adjourned.

___________________________
Judy Salter, Chair

http://www.shastavoices.com.











	Page 1
	Page 2

